o Acute Services Division- .« -
Diagnostics Directorate o
West of Scotland Specialist Virology Centre
Level 5, New Lister Building ' -
Glasgow Royal Infirmary -

10-16 Alexandra Parade

Glasgow, G31 2ER

- Dear Doctor,

~ NHS

Greater Glasgow

and Clyde

~ Your patient is under the care of the Assisted Conception Service (ACS) at the Glasgow Royal Infirmary,
‘as | am sure you are aware, The Infectious Diseases in Pregnancy Screening ‘Programme no longer _
offers rubella IgG testing as part of the antenatal screening. This has been replaced with assessment of "
MMR immunisation history and postnatal immunisation, as required. As an ACS patient this- can be

- performed prior to fertility treatment, offering protec:tion_'fdr any subsequent pregnancy from measles and
‘rubella. The ACS and the West of Scotland Specialist Virology Centre would be very grateful for your

assistance,

To be compl'e{ed'_'by ACS: ..

Patient Identification Sticker of:

Name:

" | DoB/ CHI:

“To be completed by General Practice:-

 Please tick the‘appropriéte-box: .

Docurﬁénted: Documented:

“Documented: .

0 doses of MMR - 1 dose.of MMR .

2 'doses of MMR

‘Reqﬁired actions based on im’rﬁunisation history:

-2 doses of MMR required 1 dose of MMR required

1. Daté of dose 1 of MMR: . | 1. Date MMR administered

———————————— | (ACS treatmentto begin |

no earlierthan 1 month
' -1 | later):

(Dose 2 to be provided 1 - ;

morith later) . o

2 Date of dose 2 of MMR

administered: '

"(ACS treatment to begin
no.earlier than 1 month

1. Patient to retur‘h this
, formto ACS

[ater) L .
3. Patient to return this | 2. Patient to return this -
form to ACS ' form to ACS

Please note, immunisation with MMR vaccine whilst pregnant or shortly before becoming pregnant has

no known risk. MMR vaccine is not recommended in pregnancy as matter of caution.

Your assistance Is greatly appreciated,
- Dr Rory Gunson T S
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